
From: legal
To: Jennifer Lindo; Bill Mulholland; Gary Goeschel; Karen Zmitruk
Subject: RE: Please publish for D20607 on Feb 5 and Feb 13 2022
Date: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 12:00:48 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon!
 
This notice is all set and ready to run on 2-5 and 2-13.
 
Thank you!

Total : $345.50
 

 

Matt Suraci
Classified & Legal Account Executive
860-701-4410
Direct: m.suraci@theday.com
Legals: legal@theday.com
The Day Publishing Company
47 Eugene O'Neill Drive, PO Box 1231
New London, CT 06320
www.theday.com
 
 
 

From: Jennifer Lindo <jlindo@eltownhall.com> 

mailto:legal@theday.com
mailto:jlindo@eltownhall.com
mailto:billm@eltownhall.com
mailto:ggoeschel@eltownhall.com
mailto:kzmitruk@eltownhall.com
mailto:m.suraci@theday.com
http://www.theday.com/


Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:54 AM
To: Bill Mulholland <billm@eltownhall.com>; Gary Goeschel <ggoeschel@eltownhall.com>; Jennifer
Lindo <jlindo@eltownhall.com>; Karen Zmitruk <kzmitruk@eltownhall.com>; legal
<legal@theday.com>
Subject: Please publish for D20607 on Feb 5 and Feb 13 2022
 
Please provide a proof and a quote.
 
Thanks
Jenn
 
Jennifer Lindo
Administrative Assistant, Land Use Office
Town of East Lyme
PO Box 519
Niantic CT 06357
(860) 691-4114
(860) 691-0351 Fax
 


